



Contents lists available at [Journal IICET](https://journal.iicet.org)

**JPPPI (Jurnal Penelitian Pendidikan Indonesia)**

ISSN: 2502-8103 (Print) ISSN: 2477-8524 (Electronic)

Journal homepage: <https://jurnal.iicet.org/index.php/jppi>



# The level of readiness and strategy of jambi city to become an islamic smart city in supporting islamic smart tourism

## Article Info

### Article history:

Received Jun 12<sup>th</sup>, 201x  
Revised Aug 20<sup>th</sup>, 201x  
Accepted Aug 26<sup>th</sup>, 201x

### Keyword:

Islamic smart city  
Islamic smart tourism  
Smart city

## ABSTRACT

This research is entitled "The Level of Readiness and Strategy of Jambi City to Become an Islamic Smart City in Supporting Islamic Smart Tourism." The purpose of this study was to determine the readiness of Jambi City to become an Islamic Smart City closely related to Islamic Smart Tourism and formulate a strategy through a SWOT analysis for Jambi City to become an Islamic Smart City. This research uses mixed methods. The sample of this study amounted to 30 respondents who are managers of tourist attraction objects in Jambi City. Data collection techniques in this study are observation, questionnaires/questionnaires, interviews, and documentation studies. The analysis technique in this study uses scoring analysis and for strategic conclusions using SWOT analysis. The results of this study can be concluded that the level of readiness of the City of Jambi in Islamic Smart Tourism is at a score of 7, which means the category is somewhat ready. Based on the SWOT analysis results, there are strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats for Jambi City to become an Islamic Smart City in supporting Islamic Smart Tourists.



© 2023 The Authors. Published by IICET.

This is an open access article under the CC BY-NC-SA license  
(<https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-sa/4.0>)

## Corresponding Author:

Nurida Isnaeni,  
Lecture Of The Islamic Economic Program, Jambi University  
Email: [nurida\\_isnaeni@unja.ac.id](mailto:nurida_isnaeni@unja.ac.id)

**Commented [D1]:** What do you want to do with the title explanation, it's already above.  
you should just make a sentence why this needs to be investigated.

## Introduction

In the current era of globalization, every country is required to be able to compete with other countries in various fields. Before competing between countries, of course, competition starts from between cities and regions. In order to compete, each city or region continues to develop in order to spur economic growth.

The number of developments in cities causes residents to come to find work and a place to live; this can be referred to as urbanization. Urbanization, according to the Indonesian National Encyclopedia, is a process of increasing the number of people living in urban areas. The increasing flow of urbanization creates new problems in urban or urban areas [1] (Hasibuan & Sulaiman, 2019).

To minimize the problems that arise as a result of the flow of urbanization, various efforts have been made by the government, one of which is by promoting Smart City. A smart city is a city with investments consisting of human and social capital, modern transportation and communication infrastructure, sustainable economic development, and high quality of life, and there is wise management of natural resources through participatory governance [2] (Giffinger (2010) in (Satrio & Rochani, 2019)

The smart city concept is the concept of building an environment where people in the area can connect and share knowledge, experiences, and shared needs. In addition, the function of the smart city concept is to integrate city information and create public spaces for people who live or visit the city via the internet

[3](Imran& Armawan, 2019). The smart city concept has six indicators, namely smart economy, smart travel, smart environment, smart people, smart life, and smart governance.

In order to find a benchmark model for a national strategy on Smart City, Indonesia has collaborated with India since mid-2016. This has inspired the emergence of the 100 Smart City Movement in Indonesia in 2017 [4] (Rahmadiani, 2019). The 100 smart city movement in Indonesia is not only for big cities that are well-known in Indonesia but also for small cities/regencies that continue to develop their areas and need guidance as a smart city. In 2017 there were 24 regencies/cities that received awards for the movement towards 100 smart cities, one of which was the Jambi City.

Jambi City is the capital city of Jambi Province. In order to realize the implementation of smart cities that are right on target, integrated, systematic, precise, and on target, the Jambi City Government-issued Regional Regulation (Perda) Number 1 concerning the Implementation of Smart Cities in 2019. The purpose of the Jambi City Smart City is to make Jambi City a smart city that can help communities effectively manage available resources and provide accurate and easily available information to communities before communities start activities or anticipate adverse events in advance. The purpose of implementing a smart city in Jambi City is to adopt six areas, namely smart governance, smart brand, smart economy, smart life, smart society, and smart environment. The Bantar Village Project is one of the Jambi City Government's main plans to create a smart city. Kampung Bantar includes three aspects, namely smart life, smart environment, and smart people.

Regarding Regional Regulation Number 1 (Perda) of 2019 concerning the implementation of smart cities in Jambi City, one of the targets of the plan is the smart brand plan. Building this wise brand includes building and marketing a tourism ecosystem, building a platform and marketing a business ecosystem, and building and marketing a city face. The current era requires a digital-based tourism ecosystem. According to a 2016 study by Liu and Yuan Liu [5] (Farania et al., 2017), smart tourism is closely related to Smart Cities because smart tourism begins with the concept of an infrastructure-based smart city and strengthens the development of smart cities. The interrelationships between each subsystem in the smart city and the interrelationships between the smart city systems can enrich the smart city concept itself. Smart tourism is defined as the latest stage of tourism development, which is influenced by the development of technology and information: Gajdosik, 2018 in [6] (Hanum, 2020).

Table 1. Growth of Tourist Attractions in Jambi Province in 2015-2019

No	County/City	Year				
		2015	2016	2017	2018	2019
1	Kerinci	126	128	130	130	138
2	Merangin	35	35	35	35	45
3	Sarolangun	7	7	11	23	36
4	Batanghari	10	12	12	12	23
5	Muaro Jambi	5	5	6	6	17
6	TanjungJabung Timur	27	31	31	31	16
7	TanjungJabung Barat	11	16	19	17	28
8	Tebo	6	6	6	6	18
9	Bungo	44	47	48	48	36
10	Jambi City	139	142	142	142	151
11	Sungai Penuh City	15	16	16	16	25
<b>Total</b>		<b>425</b>	<b>445</b>	<b>456</b>	<b>466</b>	<b>533</b>

Source: Database Kepariwisata Provinsi Jambi 2019, n.d. [7]

Based on the table, it can be seen that the City of Jambi, until 2019, had 151 tourist attractions. Fifty-four of them are cultural/religious tourism. There is much Islamic religious tourism in Jambi City in the Seberang area of Jambi City. With so much Islamic religious tourism in Jambi City, Jambi City has the opportunity to develop halal tourism. Halal tourism is a tourism activity that, in its implementation, does not violate Islamic law and its products and services meet the needs of Muslim tourists.

To develop halal tourism in Jambi City, it will be even more relevant when using the concept of Islamic Smart tourism. The concept of Islamic smart tourism itself is still not fully and specifically defined, but in general, Islamic smart tourism in which there is an Islamic character, namely aspects that include Muslim needs such as providing halal food and drinks, adequate worship facilities, and other supporting facilities [8] (Ferdiansyah, 2020). The implementation of Islamic smart tourism is currently more dominant in tourism in urban areas, which already have several main aspects needed, namely the availability of halal-labeled food and

Commented [D2]: you can make this into a brief description only

beverages, adequate worship facilities, complete basic infrastructure, good transportation systems, and the availability of adequate ICT infrastructure, and a comprehensive service system. Meanwhile, what about its implementation in the city of Jambi, which has problems with packaging tourism products because it is felt that they are still unable to compete, some tourist objects are still not developed, problems with infrastructure completeness, transportation systems that are still inadequate, lack of internet network and low community capacity in using technology.

Islamic smart tourism can be realized through the concept of the Islamic smart city. Islamic smart city is the integration of all aspects of life through planning, structuring, and managing the city, as a supporter of a smart society, by providing services and facilities for both Muslims and non-Muslims to improve the quality of life in a sustainable manner with the use of information and communication technology.

## Review Of Related literature Review

### Smart city

A smart city is a concept of urban planning that uses technological developments that want to make life easier and healthier with a high level of efficiency and effectiveness [1] (Hasibuan& Sulaiman, 2019). The smart city concept still depends on the city and its development. Some experts define a smart city as follows:

1. A smart city is defined as a city that uses Human Resources, modern telecommunications infrastructure to realize sustainable economic development and a great quality of life, with wise resource management through public participation-based governance, Caragliu, A., et al. in Schaffers, 2010 in [1] (Hasibuan& Sulaiman, 2019).
2. A smart city is the result of intensive knowledge development and creative strategies in improving the socio-economic quality, ecology, and competitive power of a city. Kourtiti& Nijkamp-2012 in [1] (Hasibuan& Sulaiman, 2019).
3. A smart city is an integrated system that interacts with human and social capital using ICT-based. The solution aims to efficiently achieve sustainable development and high quality of life on the basis of multi-stakeholder and city-based partnerships [9] (Anez et al., 2015)
4. A smart city is an urban development vision to combine multiple information and communication technologies (ICT) and Internet of Things (IoT) solutions in a safe form in managing city assets [10] (Utomo& Hariadi, 2016).

From the description above, the concept of a smart city can be defined as a concept of interrelated activities, improvements, and city control in all aspects of life, to help people who are intelligent, educated, have morals and develop a sustainable quality of life by utilizing information and communication technology.

According to IEEE Smart Cities.org, a smart city combines technology, government, and society to require the following characteristic [10] (Utomo& Hariadi, 2016):

1. Smart Economy. A smart city has good economic quality, efficient and effective use of natural resources or capacities of a city through the development of city branding, entrepreneurship development, and e-commerce development.
2. Smart Mobility. In smart mobility, there is potential for transportation development and infrastructure development as a form of strengthening the city's infrastructure preparation system.
3. Smart Environment. A smart environment can be defined as an environment that can provide a sense of security, lasting resources with IT-based management, IT-based natural resource management, and increasing renewable energy sources.
4. Smart People. The creativity of educated people by increasing technology-savvy human resources, as well as increasing the socio-cultural character of the community.
5. Smart Living. The quality of life is dynamic by facilitating access to educational services, facilitating access to health services, developing the role of the media, and facilitating access to welfare insurance.
6. Smart Governance. The main key to the success of governance is the development of e-government and community participation in development preparation.

### Islamic Smart City

Islamic smart city is still not defined specifically, but in general, a smart Islamic city which includes six indicators such as Smart Economy, Smart Mobility, Smart Environment, Smart People, Smart Living, Smart Governance cannot be separated from trading activities (halal tourism).

The first Islamic smart city indicator [11] (Dharma & Siregar, 2017) is the smart economy where all aspects cannot be separated from the Islamic view in running the economy, both in terms of Islamic finance, halal food from production, distribution, and exploration.

The second indicator of this smart mobility dimension emphasizes the importance of easy access (movement). The availability of transportation facilities and access to travel within the city is clean and orderly, as well as quality service facilities.

The third indicator is the smart environment, the attractiveness of natural conditions of pollution, environmental protection, and sustainable resource management.

The fourth indicator of smart people, whether or not the policies, concepts, and rules will not work if the people are not smart. The smart people community was formed to care for others. A Muslim in the concept of Islamic Smart people emphasizes being useful for others, as recommended by the Prophet Muhammad SAW, so all city residents must compete to do good to others in every activity.

The fifth indicator of smart living, this dimension is more concerned with how city people (citizens) can live comfortably. In sunnatullah, humans live to worship Allah SWT. Islamic smart city must be able to implement how the city community can worship comfortably in the mosque, easy access to the mosque, not noisy in the mosque area, free education for children in the TPA, school children can study religion in elementary, junior high and high school.

The sixth indicator of smart governance is related to the system in the government. Smart leaders are not only smart in building city governance, state management but are also smart in paying attention to the services of their employees, as well as putting forward principles based on the Koran and hadith, holding fast to justice, being responsible, and providing comfort and peace for the people.

It can be concluded that an Islamic smart city Islamic smart city is an integration of all aspects of life through planning, structuring, and managing cities, as a supporter of intelligent communities, by providing services and facilities for both Muslims and non-Muslims to improve the quality of life in a sustainable manner with the use of information and communication technology.

#### Islamic Smart Tourism

The concept of smart Islamic tourism itself is still not fully and specifically defined, but in general Islamic smart tourism contains Islamic characters, namely aspects that include Muslim needs such as providing halal food and drinks, adequate worship facilities, and other supporting facilities. 2020). The dimensions of Islamic attributes, according to Battour (2014), include the availability of mosques and the Koran, the availability of prayer facilities and supporting facilities at tourist sites, the placement of Qibla directions, and the availability of halal food and drinks.

According to Battour, 2014 in [12] (Firmansyah, 2017) there are four dimensions that can be used as determinants of service quality, namely:

1. Availability of transportation facilities at tourist sites.
2. The tourist site management staff is willing to help tourists.
3. Tourist destinations in tourist locations are clean and organized.
4. Quality service facilities

It can be concluded that smart Islamic tourism can be interpreted as tourism that provides services and facilities to both Muslim and non-Muslim tourists that meet basic needs for Muslims such as places of worship, as well as places to live in accordance with Islamic law, as well as food and beverages with halal guarantees.

#### Method

The research method used is a mixed method. The mixed-method is research that combines or combines quantitative methods and qualitative methods to be used together in research activity so that the data obtained is more comprehensive, valid, reliable, and objective (Sugiyono, 2015).

The types of data used in this study are primary data and secondary data. Primary data is research data collection carried out by observation, questionnaires, interviews, and documentation studies (Khairinal, 2016). Interview with Jambi City government. Secondary data is data collected by reading and studying ready-made

**Commented [D3]:** there is an error in Mendeley, this was confirmed using the IEE style, still missing the IEE reference [12]

and available sources in the form of books, reports, tables, brochures, photos, videos, magazines, advertisements obtained from companies and libraries (Khairinal, 2016).

The total population in this study were all tourist objects in Jambi City, which amounted to 151 attractions. In this study, the authors used a purposive sampling technique with a total of 30 respondents.

In this study, the sample is a tourist attraction that meets one of certain criteria. The criteria used as research samples are:

1. Have a prayer room
2. Toilet
3. Halal food

In collecting the data, this research used observation, questionnaire, interviews, and documentation methods—questionnaires and interviews with managers of tourist attractions in Jambi City.

This study uses SWOT analysis techniques and scoring analysis techniques. The SWOT analysis technique is a method that shows the company's performance by determining the combination of internal and external factors. At the same time, the scoring analysis technique is nominal data that is qualitative in nature, which is then converted into quantitative data by means of scoring (scoring). To get the findings, it is done by comparing the scoring results with the theory and conditions that exist in Jambi City. Qualitative SWOT data can be developed quantitatively by calculating the SWOT analysis developed by Pearce and Robinson (1998) in order to know for sure the real position of the organization.

## Results and Discussions

### Smart city

There are 6 (six) dimensions of a smart city, namely (1) Smart Government, (2) Smart Society, (3) Smart Economy, (4) smart life, (5) Smart Mobility, and (6) Smart Environment. The application of smart cities for urban development by combining several information and communication technologies (ICT) and Internet of Things (IoT) solutions in a safe form in managing city assets, the application of smart cities in Jambi City is as follows:

1. Smart Government. The application of a smart city aims to facilitate services to the community. To implement a smart city in the city of Jambi, the Jambi city government makes programs such as: SIKESAL (Online Community Complaint Information System). The SIKESAL application is designated as a form of implementing a smart city in the city of Jambi, which is used by the community to submit suggestions and aspirations as well as complaints through an online system.
2. Smart People. In implementing a smart city, it is necessary to have quality human resources, and the Jambi city government provides a reading corner at the Talang Banjar Police Dormitory so that it can generate interest in reading in children. In addition, the Jambi city government also launched the Jambi smart card.
3. Smart Economy. A smart city that has quality in managing a good economy, the success of the city can be seen from its economic development. One of the markets in the city of Jambi, namely the Angso Duo market in collaboration with the PayoKe Pasar application, then in the tourism sector has carried out socialization about tourist attractions in the city of Jambi through social media.
4. Smart Living. Until now, the Jambi city government continues to improve the quality of services for the community, and the Jambi city government also seeks to strengthen security in collaboration with the National Police in order to minimize crime in the community.
5. Smart Mobility. Jambi City provides several indicators to support smart mobility; ATCS (Area Traffic Control System) ATCS is a smart city program issued by the Jambi city government which aims to monitor the flow of traffic. This traffic monitoring uses CCTV installed at red lights. CCTV installation itself is placed at points that are prone to congestion; Capsule Bus Digital. The Koja Trans capsule bus is online application-based transportation, which is a form of embodiment of the smart city program in the city of Jambi.
6. Smart Environment. Smart Environment is an important indicator in a smart city where the city can maintain its sustainability. The Jambi city government has a Bantar village program (clean, safe, smart).

Commented [D4]: inconsistent mendeley. fix it back in mendeley see active or not

Commented [D5]: there has been no discussion in this study

**Islamic smart city**

Islamic smart city is still not defined specifically, but in general, a smart Islamic city includes six indicators, namely (1) smart government, (2) smart society, (3) smart economy, (4) smart living, (5) smart mobility, and (6) smart environment, the implementation of smart Islamic city in Jambi City are as follows:

1. Smart Governance. Through the SIKESAL application, it can be expected to encourage effectiveness and efficiency to resolve various complaints from the community. In Islam, deliberation is very prioritized in conveying opinions or arguments, and it is found in Surah Asy-Sura: 38.
2. Smart People. In life in the world, Muslims are commanded to study and seek knowledge. With knowledge, humans can distinguish what is good and what is bad. This command is found in Surah Al-'Alaq: 1-5.
3. Smart Economy. In improving the economy in the city of Jambi, Jambi city has one market, namely the Angso Duo market, which plays a very important role in meeting the needs of the community. Angso Duo Jambi Market has collaborated with the PayoKe Pasar application, which can help market competitiveness. Angso Duo Market, together with MUI, has socialized the slaughter of animals using Islamic law. In Islam, the command to consume halal food, one of which must be slaughtered in the name of Allah, is contained in Surah Al-Baqarah: 173.
4. Smart Living. To provide a sense of security and comfort to the people of the city of Jambi, strengthening security in collaboration with Porli. So that if people feel safe and comfortable, they can also provide a sense of comfort when worshipping. Carrying out worship requires a place that is comfortable, clean, and free from interference or crime. In Islam, it is ordered to protect and is prohibited from destroying the environment in Surah Al-Maidah: 32.
5. Smart Mobility. With the ATCS ( Area Traffic Control System ) and Capsul buses, the government provides modern, cheap, safe, and comfortable services to the community for easy access to transportation. In Islamic teachings, it has been explained that it is permissible to travel to several places around the world for certain purposes, such as tourism with worship in the form of gratitude. Surah Al-Mulk: 15.
6. Smart Environment. Kampung Bantar (*bersih/clean, aman/safe, and pintar/smart*) is a parameter of a smart city in Jambi city. The management of a clean, beautiful, comfortable, and neat environment is an achievement to be realized in a clean village in order to achieve sustainable environmental management. Clean, safe, and smart are also things that are commanded in Islam contained in Surah Al-Maidah: 6.

**Readiness level of islamic smart city in supporting islamic smart tourism**

Based on the results of research through 30 respondents managing tourist attraction objects in the city of Jambi regarding smart Islamic tourism, the level of readiness of smart Islamic tourism obtained the following results:

Table 2.Total Value of the Variable Readiness for the Implementation of Islamic Smart Tourism

Variable	Total Score	Indicator			Readiness Value	Readiness Score
		Ready	Kinda ready	Not ready		
Basic infrastructure and ICT	12	If the total score of the basic infrastructure and ICT variables is 4.34-12	If the total score of the basic infrastructure and ICT variables is 4.67-8.33	If the total score of the basic infrastructure and ICT variables is 1-4.66	Ready	3
Attractions	12	If the total score of the attraction variable is 4.34-12	If the total score of the attraction variable is 4.67-8.33	If the total score of the attraction variable is 1-4.66	Kinda Ready	2
Tourist support facilities	6	If the total score of the Tourism Support Facility variable is 4.33-6	If the total score of the Tourism Support Facilities variable is 2.67-	If the total score of the Tourism Support Facility variable is 1-2.66	Kinda Ready	2

4.32

**Total****7**

Information:

Ready: The value is 7.1-9

Somewhat Ready: Value of 5.1-7

Not Ready: Value of 3-5

The results of the readiness analysis in the application of Islamic Smart Tourism in Jambi City by adding up all scores of Islamic Smart Tourism readiness seen from the availability of basic infrastructure and ICT to realize smart Islamic tourism. With a total of all Islamic smart tourism variables, which is 7, so it can be concluded that tourist attractions in Jambi City are declared **ALITTLE BIT READY** seen from the availability of basic infrastructure and ICT to realize smart Islamic tourism.

Taking into account that the city of Jambi has implemented a *smart city* and also considering that there are obstacles in implementing technology and some of the potentials of the city of Jambi, it can be concluded that the city of Jambi is in the process of becoming a smart city but has not yet led to a smart Islamic city. Jambi city can become a smart Islamic city. To support Islamic smart tourism, a strategy is needed to consider the strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats. Following is the identification of strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats through swot analysis:

Table 3. Islamic Smart City SWOT Analysis Table in Supporting Islamic Smart Tourism

**Commented [D6]:** In the discussion section, the findings of this research should be discussed by comparing the findings of the previous research and the findings of this research should be interpreted from the author's own point of view

## Internal Factors

## Strengths

## Weaknesses

- |  |   |
|--|---|
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. The majority of the population of Jambi City is Muslim.</li> <li>2. The existence of the Bantar Village program</li> <li>3. There is a Jambi Sharia Regional Development Bank.</li> <li>4. Easy access to travel.</li> <li>5. Has an Islamic religious tourist attraction.</li> <li>6. Muslim worship facilities are scattered in various areas of Jambi City.</li> <li>7. There is a smart Jambi program.</li> <li>8. There is already 14.66% of green open space provided by the government.</li> <li>9. There are regular Islamic cultural events.</li> </ol> | <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. There is no policy for the implementation of a smart Islamic city</li> <li>2. There is no policy for halal tourism.</li> <li>3. Lack of use of technology to support branding and the tourism industry.</li> <li>4. There are still many local products that have not been labeled halal</li> <li>5. Limited HR in IT.</li> </ol> |
|--|---|

External Factors

<b>Opportunity</b> 1. The development of information technology in Jambi City. 2. There is support from the government for the process of becoming a Smart City. 3. There is a Regional Regulation on Smart City for Jambi City. 4. The existence government's Capsul bus provides modern, cheap, safe, and comfortable services to the community for easy access to transportation.	<b>SO ( Strength-Opportunity)</b> Strategy using strength to take advantage of opportunities : 1. Optimizing the Kampung Bantar program with technology. 2. Expanding the range of Capsul buses, especially to tourist attractions in Jambi City, can be easily reached. 3. Adding a smart city program in Jambi City related to the ease of worship 4. Adding a smart city program that makes it easier for tourists to visit tourist objects.	<b>WO (Weakness-Opportunity)</b> Strategy to reduce weaknesses to take advantage of opportunities: 1. Utilizing information technology by using social media to help brand the tourism industry. 2. Make a policy on halal tourism with the concept of smart tourism. 3. Utilizing information technology to socialize the importance of labeling halal products. 4. Optimizing public transportation that is integrated online 5. Increase cooperation with educational institutions to improve the quality of human resources in the IT field.
<b>Threats</b> 1. There are still many practices of moneylenders and usury which are clearly contrary to sharia principles. 2. MSMEs are still having difficulty obtaining permits for halal product labeling. 3. Lack of socialization about smart cities in Jambi City. 4. Lack of stakeholder participation in the field of halal tourism.	<b>ST( Strength-Threats)</b> Strategy using strength to overcome threats : 1. Optimizing the role of the Jambi Syariah Regional. Development Bank to reduce the practice of moneylenders. 2. Socialization to Muslim SMEs for the labeling of halal products. 3. Socialization of smart city programs in Jambi City. 4. Improving facilities and infrastructure around tourist objects that have the potential as halal tourist destinations.	<b>WT (Weakness-Threats)</b> Strategies to reduce weaknesses to overcome threats : 1. Creating a smart economy program for the community in the smart city policy of Jambi City. 2. Increase cooperation and dissemination of halal tourism with relevant stakeholders. 3. Provide convenience or relief to MSMEs who want to obtain a halal label. 4. Preparing qualified human resources in the IT field.

## Conclusions

This conclusion is the result of the analysis taken from the data that has been collected:

1. The city of Jambi is in the process of becoming a smart city, and this can be seen from several government programs for the smart city of Jambi city. Basically, the Jambi city smart city program aims to facilitate services for the general public that do not conflict with Islamic law. The regional regulation on smart cities in the city of Jambi has not included Islamic values in its application so that the readiness of a smart Islamic city in the city of Jambi requires policies or programs that are integrated with Islamic values.
2. The level of readiness of smart Islamic tourism in the city of Jambi is in the ALITTLE BIT READY category seen from the availability of basic infrastructure and ICT to realize smart Islamic tourism. Islamic smart cities can support the development of smart Islamic tourism in ready categories, with policies or programs that are integrated with Islamic values.
3. To be a smart Islamic city, there are several strategies that can be seen from the strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats. Strategy SO (Strength-Opportunity) that is; Optimizing the Kampung Bantar program with technology; Expanding the range of Capsul buses, especially to tourist attractions in Jambi City, can be easily reached; Adding a smart city program in Jambi City related to

**Commented [D7]:** Recommendations for future research and practitioners should be added to the end of the discussion and result

**Commented [D8]:** The conclusion is made in the form of a brief description, and adds the implications



the ease of worship; Adding a smart city program that makes it easier for tourists to visit tourist objects.

Strategy WO (Weakness-Opportunity) that is :

- a. Utilizing information technology by using social media to help brand the tourism industry.
- b. Make a policy on halal tourism with the concept of smart tourism.
- c. Utilizing information technology to socialize the importance of labeling halal products.
- d. Optimizing public transportation that is integrated online.
- e. Increase cooperation with educational institutions to improve the quality of human resources in the IT field.

Strategy SO ( Strength-Opportunity) that is :

- a. Optimizing the Kampung Bantar program with technology.
- b. Expanding the range of Capsul buses, especially to tourist attractions in Jambi City, can be easily reached.
- c. Adding a smart city program in Jambi City related to the ease of worship.
- d. Adding a smart city program that makes it easier for tourists to visit tourist objects.

Strategy WT (Weakness-Threats) that is :

- a. Creating a smart economy program for the community in the smart city policy of Jambi City.
- b. Increase cooperation and dissemination of halal tourism with relevant stakeholders.
- c. Provide convenience or relief to MSMEs who want to obtain a halal label.
- d. Preparing qualified human resources in the IT field.

**Commented [D9]:** Make it in the form of a description only

#### Authors' Contributions

All authors conceived and designed the study. All authors conducted the analyze the data and wrote the paper. All authors contributed to manuscript revision. All authors approved the final version of the manuscript and agreed to be held accountable for the content therein.

#### Acknowledgments

We would like to thank Jambi University for providing funding for this research activity.

#### References

- Anez, V. F.-(TRANSyT-U., Romera, & Guillermo Velazquez- (TRANSyT-UPM). (2015). *Kota Pintar: Konsep & Tantangan*.
- Database Kepariwisata Provinsi Jambi 2019. (n.d.)
- Dharma, M., & Siregar, M. I. (2017). Islamic Smart City Dan Pengembangan Pariwisata Kota Banda Aceh. *Jurnal Ilmiah Mahasiswa (JIM) Ekonomi Pembangunan Fakultas Ekonomi dan Bisnis Unsyiah*, 2(1), 134–143.
- Farana, A., Hardiana, A., & Putri, R. A. (2017). Kesiapan Kota Surakarta Dalam Mewujudkan Pariwisata Cerdas (Smart Tourism) Ditinjau Dari Aspek Fasilitas Dan Sistem Pelayanan. *Region: Jurnal Pembangunan Wilayah dan Perencanaan Partisipatif*, 12(1), 36. <https://doi.org/10.20961/region.v12i1.12212>
- Ferdiansyah, H. (2020). Pengembangan Pariwisata Halal Di Indonesia Melalui Konsep Smart Tourism. *Tornare*, 2(1), 30. <https://doi.org/10.24198/tornare.v2i1.25831>
- Firmansyah, F. (2017). *Strategi Penciptaan Nilai dalam Pariwisata: Sebuah Perspektif Islam*. 1, 68–80.
- Hanum, F. (2020). Konsep Smart Tourism sebagai Implementasi Digitalisasi di Bidang Pariwisata. *Tornare*, 2(2), 14–17. <https://doi.org/10.24198/tornare.v2i2.25787>
- Hasibuan, A., & Sulaiman, K. O. (2019). *Smart City, Konsep Kota Cerdas Sebagai Alternatif Penyelesaian Masalah Perkotaan Kabupaten/ Kota*. 14(2).
- Imran, M., & Armawan, I. (2019). Optimalisasi Smart City Sebagai Media Komunikasi Pembangunan Di Indonesia. *Jurnal Komunikasi Pembangunan*, 17(1), 81–85. <https://doi.org/10.29244/jurnalkmp.17.1.81-85>
- Rahmadiani, A. (2019). *100 Smart Cities: Antara Indonesia and India*. <https://www.smartcityindo.com/2019/06/100-smart-cities-antara-indonesia-and.html>
- Satrio, E. M., & Rochani, A. (2019). Efektifitas Penerapan Konsep Smart City Ditinjau Dari Aspek Indeks Pembangunan Manusia Di Kota Semarang. *Pondasi*, 24(2), 134. <https://doi.org/10.30659/pondasi.v24i2.7642>

**Commented [D10]:** there are some of your references who actively mendeley.

This research is poor reference

- Use an assistive application such as Mendeley, zetero, or endnote.
- Libraries of at least 35 recent references from scientific journals
- The doi number of the article must also be written. If the article doesn't have a doi number, an internet link should be included.

---

Utomo, C. E. W., & Hariadi, M. (2016). *Strategi Pembangunan Smart City dan Tantangannya bagi Masyarakat Kota*. 4(2), 159–176.